

WATER SUPPLY AND SEWERAGE TARIFFS 2017

Contents

1.	Nkana WSC – Approved Tariff Schedule 2017-2019	2
2.	North Western WSC - Approved Tariff Schedule 2017-2019	5
3.	Mulonga WSC – Approved Tariffs Schedule – 2017-2019	7
4.	Lusaka WSC Approved Tariffs Schedule 2017-2019	11
5.	Luapula WSC Approved Tariff Schedule 2017 -2018	15
6.	Kafubu WSC – Approved Tariff Schedule 2017 - 2019	19
7.	Wester WSC- Approved Tariff Schedule - 2017 -2019	22
8.	Southern WSC Approved Tariff Schedule 2017	25
9.	Lukanga WSC Approved Tariff Schedule 2017-2018	28
10.	Eastern WSC Approved Tariff Schedule 2017 -2018	31
11.	Chambeshi WSC Approved Tariff Schedule 2017-2019	34

Nkana WSC – Approved Tariff Schedule 2017-2019

						Current Tariffs	Арр	oroved Tar	iffs
Domestic Me	Domestic Metered Customers							2018	2019
1st block	from	0	to	6	ZMW/m3	3.54	3.70	4.07	4.47
2nd block	from	6	to	30	ZMW/m3	4.69	4.90	5.39	5.92
3rd block	from	30	to	60	ZMW/m3	5.67	5.92	6.51	7.16
4th block	from	60	to	999999	ZMW/m3	7.82	8.16	8.98	9.87
Commercial	Metered	d Custom	ers						
1st block	from	0	to	50	ZMW/m3	8.58	8.74	9.17	9.63
2nd block	from	50	to	500	ZMW/m3	10.89	11.09	11.64	12.22
3rd block	from	500	to	3000	ZMW/m3	14.76	15.03	15.78	16.57
4th block	from	3000	to	999999	ZMW/m3	17.16	17.47	18.35	19.26
Institutional	Metered	d Custom	ers						
1st block	from	0	to	50	ZMW/m3	6.44	6.55	6.88	7.22
2nd block	from	50	to	500	ZMW/m3	8.71	8.87	9.31	9.78
3rd block	from	500	to	3000	ZMW/m3	12.80	13.04	13.69	14.37
4th block	from	3000	to	999999	ZMW/m3	14.52	14.78	15.52	16.30
Kiosk - Mete	red								
Domestic					ZMW/m3	5.00	5.00	5.00	5.00
Public Tap -	Metered	d Custom	ers						
Domestic					ZMW/m3	5.00	5.00	5.00	5.00
Domestic Un	-Metere	ed Custor	ners						
Low					ZMW/m3	97.75	97.75	107.53	118.28
Medium					ZMW/m3	150.94	150.94	166.03	182.63
High					ZMW/m3	302.74	302.74	333.01	366.31
Commercial	Un-Met	ered Cus	tome	ers	<u>I</u>				
Small				-	ZMW/m3	338.18	344.33	378.77	416.64
Medium					ZMW/m3	338.18	344.33	378.77	416.64
Large ZMW/m3						-	344.33	378.77	416.64
Institutional Un-Metered Customers									
Small				_	ZMW/m3	326.91	332.85	366.14	402.75
Medium					ZMW/m3	320.01	332.85	366.14	402.75
Large					ZMW/m3		332.85	366.14	402.75
_u.y.	L	l	<u> </u>		ZIVIV V/IIIJ		002.00	JUU. 14	TUZ.10

Other Charges						
Sewerage Charge		2017	2018	2019		
% of Domestic water	%	0.2	0.2	0.2		

% of Comm'l/Ind. Water	0/			1
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	%	0.4	0.4	0.4
Sanitation Surcharge	0/	00/	00/	1 201
% of Water only	%	3%	3%	3%
Hire of Vacuum Tanker				
Domestic	ZMW	550.098	550.098	550.098
Commercial		600.198	600.198	600.198
Water Bowser	Т			Τ
K25/M3	ZMW	30	30	30
Leak Detection Fee	T	T		T
Domestic	ZMW	100.05	100.05	100.05
Commercial	ZMW	150	150	150
Reconnection Fee				
Domestic	ZMW	75	75	75
Non-Domestic	ZMW	150	150	150
Security Deposit				
A NA (1.1.129)	No. of			
Average Monthly bill	Months	0	0	0
Meter Testing Fee	1			<u> </u>
Domestic	ZMW	65	65	65
Non-Domestic	ZMW	65	65	65
Water and Sewerage Survey	Fees		T	T
Domestic	ZMW	0	0	0
Non-Domestic	ZMW	0	0	0
Discharge of Effluent (Priva	te Vacuum Tar	nkers)	,	<u>, </u>
	ZMW	165	165	165
New Standard Water Conne	ction (network	in place)		
Domestic	ZMW	Cos	t of 12m pipe plus ass	ociated fittings
Non-Domestic	ZMW	Cos	t of 12m pipe plus ass	ociated fittings
New Standard Sewer Conne	ction (network	(in place)		
Domestic	ZMW	Cos	t of 12m pipe plus ass	ociated fittings
Non-Domestic	ZMW	Cos	t of 12m pipe plus ass	ociated fittings
New Non-Standard Water Co	onnection (nev	v project)		
Domestic	ZMW	40% of pro	iect cost	
Non-Domestic	ZMW	40% of pro		
New Non-Standard Sewer C	l .		,	
Domestic	ZMW	T	iect cost	
Non-Domestic	ZMW	40% of project cost 40% of project cost		
Penalty Charges		1 .0 / 0 C. p. 0	<u> </u>	
Unauthorized Water Connection	on Fees			
Domestic	ZMW	1000	1000	1000
Non-Domestic	ZMW	2500	2500	2500
Unauthorized Sewer Connec	· ·			
Domestic	ZMW	1000	1000	1000
Non-Domestic	ZMW	2500	2500	2500
Fixed Meter Charge				
yo				

Domestic	ZMW	10	10	10		
Non-Domestic	ZMW	20	20	20		
Vandalism						
	ZMW	As per WSS Act				

North Western WSC - Approved Tariff Schedule 2017-2019

SOLWEZI					Current Tariffs	Approved Tariffs		S	
Domestic Me	tered					2017	July 2017	2018	2019
1st block	from	0	to	6	ZMW/m3	3.45	3.55	3.76	3.95
2nd block	from	6	to	20	ZMW/m3	5.07	5.31	5.63	5.91
3rd block	from	20	to	35	ZMW/m3	8.51	8.91	9.44	9.92
4th block	from	35	to	999999	ZMW/m3	8.51	8.91	9.44	9.92
OTHER TOW	NS								
1st block	from	0	to	6	ZMW/m3	3.28	3.31	3.51	3.68
2nd block	from	6	to	14	ZMW/m3	4.58	4.62	4.90	5.14
3rd block	from	14	to	30	ZMW/m3	7.52	7.59	8.04	8.45
4th block	from	30	to	999999	ZMW/m3	7.65	7.73	8.19	8.60
Commercial	Meterec	Cust	omer	s					
SOLWEZI									
1st block	from	0	to	35	ZMW/m3	8.42	8.64	9.16	9.62
2nd block	from	35	to	999999	ZMW/m3	9.44	9.70	10.28	10.79
OTHER TOW	NS								
1st block	from	0	to	10	ZMW/m3	7.32	7.51	7.97	8.36
2nd block	from	10	to	999999	ZMW/m3	8.16	8.38	8.89	9.33
Institutional	Metered	Cust	omer	s					
SOLWEZI									
1st block	from	0	to	35	ZMW/m3	8.42	8.64	9.16	9.62
2nd block	from	35	to	999999	ZMW/m3	9.44	9.70	10.28	10.79
OTHER TOW	NS	•	•		•	•			
1st block	from	0	to	35	ZMW/m3	7.32	7.51	8.04	8.44
2nd block	from	35	to	999999	ZMW/m3	8.16	8.38	8.97	9.42
Kiosk - Mete	red	•	•		•	•			
Domestic					ZMW/m3	0.10	0.10	0.10	0.10

Sewerage Charge		2017	2018	2019		
Domestic	%	40.0%	40.0%	40.0%		
Comm'l/Industrial	%	40.0%	40.0%	40.0%		
Sanitation Surcharge						
% of Combined Water	%	2.5%	2.5%	2.5%		
Hire of Vacuum Tanker						
	ZMW	400	400	400		
Water Bowser						
K25/M3	ZMW	0	0	0		
Leak Detection Fee	l	<u> </u>				
	ZMW	50	50	50		
Reconnection Fee	l					
Domestic	ZMW	50	50	50		
Non-Domestic	ZMW	100	100	100		
Security Deposit		.00	100	100		
- Coounty Doposit	Months	0	0	0		
Meter Testing Fee	Wienting	- U	<u> </u>	<u> </u>		
Domestic	ZMW	20	20	20		
Non-Domestic	ZMW	20	20	20		
Water and Sewerage Su		20	20	20		
Domestic Domestic	ZMW	0	0	0		
Non-Domestic	ZMW	0	0	0		
Discharge of Effluent (P			<u> </u>	0		
Discharge of Emident (i	ZMW	150	150	150		
New Standard Water Co		<u> </u>	150	130		
Domestic Col	ZMW	· · ·	m pipe plus associa	atod fittings		
Non-Domestic	ZMW					
New Standard Sewer Co			m pipe plus associa	ateu mungs		
Domestic Domestic	ZMW		m nina nlua aggasi	atad fittings		
Non-Domestic	ZMW		m pipe plus associa			
			m pipe plus associa	ated littings		
New Non-Standard Water Domestic	1	i				
Non-Domestic	ZMW	40% of project of				
	ZMW	40% of project of	COST			
New Non-Standard Sewe		ì				
	ZMW	40% of project cost				
Non-Domestic	ZMW	40% of project cost				
Penalty Charges	–					
Unauthorized Water Conn						
Domestic	ZMW	1000	1000	1000		
Non-Domestic	ZMW	2500	2500	2500		
Unauthorized Sewer Cor		T				
Domestic	ZMW	1000	1000	1000		
Non-Domestic	ZMW	2500	2500	2500		

Fixed Meter Charge							
Domestic	ZMW	10	10	10			
Non-Domestic	ZMW	20	20	20			
Costs of Raw Water							
Domestic	ZMW	3	3	3			
Non-Domestic	ZMW	5	5	5			
Vandalism							
	ZMW	As per WSS Act					

3.

Mulonga WSC – Approved Tariffs Schedule – 2017-2019

		Cate	gory			Current Tariffs	Approv	ved Tari	ffs
Domestic Metered Customers						2017	July 2017	2018	2019
1st block	from	-	to	6	ZMW/m ³	3.76	3.93	4.40	4.93
2nd block	from	6	to	30	ZMW/m ³	4.18	4.36	4.89	5.47
3rd block	from	30	to	60	ZMW/m ³	5.13	5.36	6.00	6.72
4th block	from	60	to	999,999	ZMW/m ³	6.08	6.35	7.12	7.97
Commercial I	Metered C	ustomer	s						
1st block	from	-	to	50	ZMW/m ³	7.53	7.93	8.88	9.95
2nd block	from	50	to	999,999	ZMW/m ³	10.58	11.15	12.49	13.99
Mine operato	r				<u>.</u>				
1st block	from	-	to	50	ZMW/m ³	5.53	5.53	6.20	6.94
2nd block	from	50	to	999,999	ZMW/m ³	7.24	7.24	8.11	9.08
Institutional I	Metered Cu	ustomer	s						
1st block	from	-	to	50	ZMW/m ³	5.26	5.55	6.21	6.96
2nd block	from	50	to	999,999	ZMW/m ³	6.43	6.77	7.59	8.50
Kiosk - Metered					ZMW/m ³	5.00	5.00	5.00	5.00
Domestic Un-	-Metered C	Custome	ers						
Low					ZMW/cust	88	92	103	117
Medium					ZMW/cust	136	142	160	181
High					ZMW/cust	292	305	345	390
Commercial l	Jn-Metere	d Custo	mers						
Small					ZMW/cust	313	330	373	422
Medium					ZMW/cust	1030	1085	1227	1386
Large					ZMW/cust	2361	2487	2811	3176
Institutional Un-Metered Customers									
Domestic Met	ered Custo	mers							
Small					ZMW/cust	126	133	150	169
Medium					ZMW/cust	778	820	926	1047
Large					ZMW/cust	1556	1640	1853	2094

	CURRENT	APPROVED
	2015	2016
	K	K
Sewerage charge		
% of Domestic Water	20%	20%
% of Commercial/Industrial Water	40%	40%
Sanitation Surcharge		
% of water bill (for customer categories)	2.5%	2.5%
SEWER UNBLOCKING		
Domestic	-	100.00
Non Domestic	-	200.00

OTHER CHARGES (WSS ACT SECTION 31 (3)	Current 2017	Approved –July 2017
	CURRENT	APPROVED
SECURITY DEPOSIT	Equivalent to 3 months bill per Customer Category	N/A
CHARGES FOR OTHER SERVICES		
HIRE OF VACUUM TANKER (K)	-	-
WATER BOWSER (K)	K20/m ³	K25/m ³
LEAK DETECTION (K)	80.00	80.00
RECONNECTION FEE (DOMESTIC) (K)	50.000	50.000
RECONNECTION FEE (OTHERS) (K)	100.00	100.00
NEW STANDARD WATER CONNECTION (NETWORK IN PLACE) (K)		
Domestic	Cost of 12m pipe and	Cost of 12m pipe and
	associated fittings only	associated fittings only
Non-domestic	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only
NEW STANDARD SEWER CONNECTION (NETWORK IN PLACE) (K)		
Domestic	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only
Non-domestic	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only
NEW NON-STANDARD WATER CONNECTION (NEW PROJECT) (K)	associated fittings offiy	associated littings only
Domestic	40% of cost	40% of cost
Non-domestic	40% of cost	40% of cost
NEW NON-STANDARD WATER CONNECTION (NEW PROJECT) (K)		
Domestic	40% of cost	40% of cost
Non-domestic	40% of cost	40% of cost
WATER AND SEWERAGE SURVEY FEE (K)		
Domestic	N/A	N/A
Non-domestic	N/A	N/A
DISCHARGE OF EFFLUENT FROM PRIVATE VACUUM TANKERS (PER M^3) (K)	150.00	150.00
METER TESTING FEE		
Domestic	50.00	50.00
Non-domestic	100.00	100.00
FIXED METER CHARGE (K)		
Domestic	5.00	10.00
Non-domestic	15.00	20.00
COSTS OF RAW WATER (K)		
Domestic	0.677	3.00
Non-domestic	1.814	4.30

UNAUTHORISED WATER CONNECTION /	1,000.00 plus assessed	
RECONNECTION CHARGE(DOMESTIC) (K)	consumption	
UNAUTHORISED WATER CONNECTION/	2,500.00 plus assessed	1,000.00 plus
RECONNECTION CHARGE(NON DOMESTIC)	consumption	assessed
(K)		consumption
	1,000.00 plus assessed	2,500.00 plus
UNAUTHORISED SEWER CONNECTION/	consumption	assessed
RECONNECTION CHARGE(DOMESTIC) (K)		consumption
UNAUTHORISED SEWER CONNECTION/	2,500.00 plus assessed	1,000.00 plus
RECONNECTION CHARGE(NON DOMESTIC)	consumption	assessed
(K)		consumption
	AS PER WSS ACT	2,500.00 plus
		assessed
VANDALISM		consumption

4. Lusaka WSC Approved Tariffs Schedule 2017-2019

Domestic Metered Customers			Current Tariffs	Approved Tariffs		fs		
LUSAKA					2017	July 2017	2018	2019
1st block	-	to	6	ZMW/m ³	4.72	4.91	5.65	5.93
2nd block	6	to	30	ZMW/m ³	5.66	5.90	6.79	7.12
3rd block	30	to	100	ZMW/m ³	6.42	6.69	7.69	8.08
4th block	100	to	170	ZMW/m ³	7.55	7.86	9.04	9.49
5th block	170				9.25	9.64	11.08	11.64
OTHER TOWNS								
KAFUE								
1st block	-	to	6	ZMW/m ³	3.02	3.15	3.62	3.8
2nd block	6	to	30	ZMW/m ³	3.59	3.74	4.3	4.51
3rd block	30	to	100	ZMW/m ³	3.96	4.13	4.74	4.98
4th block	100	to	170	ZMW/m ³	4.34	4.53	5.2	5.46
5th block	170			ZMW/m ³	4.91	5.11	5.88	6.17
CHONGWE								
1st block	-	to	6	ZMW/m ³	3.02	3.15	3.62	3.8
2nd block	6	to	30	ZMW/m ³	3.59	3.74	4.3	4.51
3rd block	30	to	100	ZMW/m ³	3.96	4.13	4.74	4.98
4th block	100	to	170	ZMW/m ³	4.34	4.53	5.2	5.46
5th block	170			ZMW/m ³	4.91	5.11	5.88	6.17
LUANGWA								
1st block	-	to	6	ZMW/m ³	3.02	3.15	3.62	3.8
2nd block	6	to	30	ZMW/m ³	3.59	3.74	4.3	4.51
3rd block	30	to	100	ZMW/m ³	3.96	4.13	4.74	4.98
4th block	100	to	170	ZMW/m ³	4.34	4.53	5.2	5.46
5th block	170			ZMW/m ³	4.91	5.11	5.88	6.17
CHIRUNDU								
1st block	-	to	6	ZMW/m ³	3.02	3.15	3.62	3.8
2nd block	6	to	30	ZMW/m ³	4.54	4.73	5.43	5.71
3rd block	30	to	100	ZMW/m ³	5.41	5.64	6.48	6.81
4th block	100	to	170	ZMW/m ³	7.18	7.48	8.6	9.03
5th block	170			ZMW/m ³	7.18	7.48	8.6	9.03
Commercial Me	tered Custo	ome	rs					
LUSAKA			1					
1st block	-	to	30	ZMW/m ³	8.22	8.91	10.24	10.96
2nd block	30	to	170	ZMW/m ³	11.35	12.3	14.14	15.13
3rd block	170			ZMW/m ³	12.91	13.99	16.09	17.21
KAFUE								
1st block	-	to	30	ZMW/m ³	6.46	6.73	7.73	8.12
2nd block	30	to	170	ZMW/m ³	9.59	9.99	11.49	12.06

	T							
3rd block	170			ZMW/m ³	10.96	11.41	13.12	13.78
4th block	-	to		ZMW/m ³	-	-	-	-
5th block	-			ZMW/m ³	-	-	-	-
CHONGWE								
1st block	-	to	30	ZMW/m ³	6.46	6.73	7.73	8.12
2nd block	30	to	170	ZMW/m ³	9.59	9.99	11.49	12.06
3rd block	170			ZMW/m ³	10.96	11.41	13.12	13.78
LUANGWA								
1st block	-	to	30	ZMW/m ³	6.46	6.73	7.73	8.12
2nd block	30	to	170	ZMW/m ³	9.59	9.99	11.49	12.06
3rd block	170			ZMW/m ³	10.96	11.41	13.12	13.78
CHIRUNDU								
1st block	-	to	30	ZMW/m ³	6.58	6.85	7.88	8.27
2nd block	30	to	170	ZMW/m ³	7.79	8.11	9.33	9.8
3rd block	170			ZMW/m ³	9.52	9.91	11.4	11.97
Kiosk - Metered								
Domestic				ZMW/m³	5	5	5	5
Public Tap -								
Metered Domestic				ZMW/m ³	5	5	5	5
Domestic Un-Met	tered			ZIVI VV/III*	5	5	5	5
Customers								
LUSAKA								
Low				ZMW/m ³	76	76	76	76
Medium				ZMW/m ³	148	148	148	148
High				ZMW/m ³	329	329	329	329
OTHER TOWNS								
Low				ZMW/m ³	47	47	47	47
Medium				ZMW/m ³	70	70	70	70
High				ZMW/m ³	87	87	87	87
CHONGWE								
Low				ZMW/m ³	43	43	43	43
Medium				ZMW/m ³	57	57	57	57
High				ZMW/m ³	100	100	100	100
LUANGWA								
Low				ZMW/m ³	43	43	43	43
Medium				ZMW/m ³	57	57	57	57
High				ZMW/m ³	100	100	100	100
CHIRUNDU								
Low				ZMW/m³	55	55	55	55
Medium				ZMW/m ³	85	85	85	85
High				ZMW/m ³	150	150	150	150
Commercial Un-N	Metered Cu	ston	ners					
LUSAKA								
	i	ı		ı				

Small	ZMW/m ³	780	780	897	942
Medium	ZMW/m ³	1,300	1,300	1,495	1,570
Large	ZMW/m ³	4,550	4,550	5,233	5,494
OTHER TOWNS					
KAFUE					
Small	ZMW/m ³	145	145	159	167
Medium	ZMW/m ³	415	415	457	480
Large	ZMW/m ³	1,572	1,572	1,729	1,816
CHONGWE					
Small	ZMW/m ³	137	137	151	158
Medium	ZMW/m ³	376	376	414	435
Large	ZMW/m ³	497	497	546	574
LUANGWA					
Small	ZMW/m ³	137	137	151	158
Medium	ZMW/m ³	376	376	414	435
Large	ZMW/m ³	497	497	546	574
CHIRUNDU					
Small	ZMW/m ³	588	588	647	679
Medium	ZMW/m ³	588	588	647	679
Large	ZMW/m ³	588	588	647	679
Domestic	ZMW/m ³	5	5	5	5

OTHER CHARGES

	CURRENT	APPROVED
	2017	July 2017
Sewerage charge		
% of Domestic Water	30%	30%
% of Commercial/Industrial Water	45%	45%
Sanitation charge		
% of water bill (for customer categories)	2.5%	2.5%
Sewer Unblocking		
Domestic	-	150.00
Non Domestic	-	200.00
SECURITY DEPOSIT	Equivalent to 3 months bill per Customer Category	N/A
CHARGES FOR OTHER SERVICES		
HIRE OF VACUUM TANKER (K)	-	-
WATER BOWSER (K)	K24/m ³	K25/m ³
LEAK DETECTION (K)	75.00	75.00

RECONNECTION FEE (DOMESTIC) (K)	100.00	100.00
RECONNECTION FEE (OTHERS) (K)	300.00	300.00
NEW STANDARD WATER CONNECTION (NETWORK IN PLACE) (K)		
Domestic	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only
Non-domestic	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only
NEW STANDARD SEWER CONNECTION (NETWORK IN PLACE) (K)		
Domestic	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only
Non-domestic	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only
NEW NON-STANDARD WATER CONNECTION (NEW PROJECT) (K)		
Domestic	40% of cost	40% of cost
Non-domestic	40% of cost	40% of cost
NEW NON-STANDARD WATER CONNECTION (NEW PROJECT) (K)		
Domestic	40% of cost	40% of cost
Non-domestic	40% of cost	40% of cost
WATER AND SEWERAGE SURVEY FEE (K)		
Domestic	N/A	N/A
Non-domestic	N/A	N/A
DISCHARGE OF EFFLUENT FROM PRIVATE VACUUM TANKERS (PER M^3) (K)	60.00	60.00
METER TESTING FEE		
Domestic	75.00	75.00
Non-domestic	75.00	75.00
FIXED METER CHARGE (K)	0.00	10.00
Domestic	8.00	10.00
Non-domestic	25.00	25.00
COSTS OF RAW WATER (K)		0.50
Domestic	-	2.50
Non-domestic	-	5.00

5. Luapula WSC Approved Tariff Schedule 2017 -2018

MANSA						Current Tariffs	Approved	Tariffs
Domestic Metered						2017	July 2017	2018
1st block	from	0	to	6	ZMW/m3	4.20	4.45	5.33
2nd block	from	6	to	14	ZMW/m3	5.45	5.77	7.21
3rd block	from	14	to	30	ZMW/m3	7.34	7.97	9.17
4th block	from	30	to	999999	ZMW/m3	7.46	7.46	8.21
1st block	from	0	to	6	ZMW/m3	3.68	3.74	4.19
2nd block	from	6	to	14	ZMW/m3	4.60	4.68	5.24
3rd block	from	14	to	30	ZMW/m3	6.38	6.49	7.14
4th block	from	30	to	999999	ZMW/m3	6.60	6.60	7.26
1st block	from	0	to	10	ZMW/m3	7.20	7.80	9.75
2nd block	from	10	to	999999	ZMW/m3	8.40	9.10	11.37
OTHER TOWNS								
1st block	from	0	to	10	ZMW/m3	6.00	6.25	7.81
2nd block	from	10	to	999999	ZMW/m3	7.20	7.50	9.37
Institutional Metero	ed Custo	mers	•					
1st block	from	0	to	20	ZMW/m3	5.50	6.25	7.19
2nd block	from	20	to	999999	ZMW/m3	6.60	7.50	8.62
1st block	from	0	to	999999	ZMW/m3	7.20	7.32	8.05
Domestic					ZMW/m3	5.90	6.15	6.77
Commercial					ZMW/m3	7.50	7.50	8.25
Institutional					ZMW/m3	6.62	6.89	7.58
Domestic					ZMW/m3	5.00	5.00	5.00

Other Charges

	CURRENT TARIFFF	APPROVED	
	2017	July 2017	2018
SEWERAGE CHARGE			
% of Domestic Water	20%	20%	20%
% of Commercial/Industrial Water	40%	40%	40%
SANITATION SURCHARGE			
% of water	-	-	-
SEWER UNBLOCKING			
Domestic		100	100
Non domestic		150	150

	CURRENT TARIFFF	APPROVED	1
	2017	July 2017	2018
SECURITY DEPOSIT (months)	Equivalent to 3 months bill per Customer Category	N/A	N/A
CHARGES FOR OTHER SERVICES			
HIRE OF VACUUM TANKER (K)	-	550	600
WATER BOWSER	-	25/m3	25/m3
LEAK DETECTION (K)			
Domestic	30	30	30
Non Domestic	-	60	60
RECONNECTION FEE (DOMESTIC) (K)	50	50	50
RECONNECTION FEE (OTHERS) (K)	150	170	170
NEW STANDARD WATER CONNI IN PLACE) (K)	,		
Domestic	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only
Non-domestic	Cost of 10m pipe and associated fittings only	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only
NEW STANDARD SEWER CONN IN PLACE) (K)	ECTION (NETWORK		
Domestic	Cost of 10m pipe and associated fittings only	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only
Non-domestic	Cost of 10m pipe and associated fittings only	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only
NEW NON-STANDARD WATER C PROJECT) (K)	ONNECTION (NEW		
Domestic	40% cost	40% of cost	40% of cost
Non-domestic	At cost	40% of cost	40% of cost
NEW NON-STANDARD WATER OPROJECT) (K)	ONNECTION (NEW		
Domestic	40% cost	40% of cost	40% of cost
Non-domestic	At cost	40% of cost	40% of cost
WATER AND SEWERAGE SURVE	Y FEE (K)		
Domestic	At cost	N/A	N/A
Non-domestic	At cost	N/A	N/A
DISCHARGE OF EFFLUENT FROM PRIVATE VACUUM TANKERS (PER LOAD) (K)	50	75	100
METER TESTING FEE			

	CURRENT TARIFFF	APPROVED		
	2017	July 2017	2018	
Domestic	50	50	50	
Non-domestic	50	70	70	
FIXED METER CHARGE (K)				
Domestic	6	10	10	
Non-domestic	12	20	20	
COSTS OF RAW WATER (K)				
Domestic		3.00	3.50	
Non-domestic	-	4.50	5.00	
UNAUTHORISED WATER CONNECTION / RECONNECTION CHARGE(Domestic) (K)	1,000.00 plus assessed consumption	1,000.00 plus assessed consumption		
UNAUTHORISED WATER CONNECTION/ RECONNECTION CHARGE (Non Domestic) (K)	2,500.00 plus assessed consumption	2,500.00 plus assessed consumption		
UNAUTHORISED SEWER CONNECTION/ RECONNECTION CHARGE(Domestic) (K)	1,000.00 plus assessed consumption	1,000.00 plus assessed consumption		
UNAUTHORISED SEWER CONNECTION/ RECONNECTION CHARGE(Non Domestic) (K)	2,500.00 plus assessed consumption	2,500.00 plus assessed consumption		
VANDALISM	AS PER WSS ACT	AS PER WSS ACT		

OTHER CHARGES (WSS ACT SECTION 31 (3)	CURRENT 2017	Approved July 2017
UNAUTHORISED WATER CONNECTION / RECONNECTION CHARGE(DOMESTIC) (K)	1,000.00 plus assessed consumption	1,000.00 plus assessed consumption
UNAUTHORISED WATER CONNECTION/ RECONNECTION CHARGE(NON DOMESTIC) (K)	2,500.00 plus assessed consumption	2,500.00 plus assessed consumption
UNAUTHORISED SEWER CONNECTION/ RECONNECTION CHARGE(DOMESTIC) (K)	1,000.00 plus assessed consumption	1,000.00 plus assessed consumption
UNAUTHORISED SEWER CONNECTION/ RECONNECTION CHARGE(NON DOMESTIC) (K)	2,500.00 plus assessed consumption	2,500.00 plus assessed consumption
VANDALISM	AS PER WSS ACT	AS PER WSS ACT

6. Kafubu WSC – Approved Tariff Schedule 2017 - 2019

						Current Tariffs	Approved Tariffs		
Domestic Metered Cus	2017	July 2017	2018	2019					
1st block	from	-	to	6	ZMW/m ³	3.60	3.82	4.12	4.45
2nd block	from	6	to	15	ZMW/m ³	3.98	4.33	4.67	5.04
3rd block	from	>		15	ZMW/m ³	5.31	5.78	6.24	6.74
Commercial Metered Customers									
1st block	from	-	to	30	ZMW/m ³	5.69	6.19	6.93	7.76
2nd block	from	30	to	170	ZMW/m ³	7.66	8.52	9.55	10.69
3rd block	from	170		999,999	ZMW/m ³	10.60	11.80	13.22	14.80
Institutional Metered Customers									
1st block	from	-	to	30	ZMW/m ³	5.30	5.76	6.45	7.23
2nd block	from	30	to	170	ZMW/m ³	7.07	7.69	8.61	9.64
3rd block	from	170		999,999	ZMW/m ³	9.82	10.68	11.96	13.39
Kiosk - Metered									
Domestic					ZMW/m ³	5.00	5.000	5.000	5.000
Domestic Un- metered Customers									
Low					ZMW/cust	51	56	62	69
Medium					ZMW/cust	120	130	146	161
High					ZMW/cust	231	251	282	310
Commercial Un- metered Customers									
Small					ZMW/cust	511	511	537	564
Medium					ZMW/cust	0	0	0	0
Large					ZMW/cust	0	0	0	0
Institutional Un- metered Customers									
Small					ZMW/cust	511	511	537	564
Medium					ZMW/cust	0	0	0	0
Large					ZMW/cust	0	0	0	0

	Current	Approved
	2015	2016
	K	К
Sewerage charge		
% of Domestic Water	30%	30%
% of Commercial/Industrial Water	45%	45%
Sanitation Surcharge		
% of water bill (for customer categories)	2.5%	2.5%
Sewer unblocking		

Domestic	_	150.00
Non Domestic	-	200.00
SECURITY DEPOSIT	Equivalent to 3 months bill per Customer Category	N/A
CHARGES FOR OTHER SERVICES		
HIRE OF VACUUM TANKER (K)	-	-
WATER BOWSER (K)	K20/m ³	K25/m ³
LEAK DETECTION (K)	50.00	50.00
RECONNECTION FEE (DOMESTIC) (K)	100.00	100.00
RECONNECTION FEE (OTHERS) (K)	350.00	350.00
NEW STANDARD WATER CONNECTION (NETWORK IN PLACE) (K)		
Domestic	Cost of 10m pipe and associated fittings only	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only
Non-domestic	Cost of 10m pipe and associated fittings only	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only
NEW STANDARD SEWER CONNECTION (NETWORK IN PLACE) (K)		
Domestic	Cost of 10m pipe and associated fittings only Cost of 10m pipe	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only Cost of 12m pipe
Non-demonstra	and associated	and associated
Non-domestic NEW NON-STANDARD WATER CONNECTION (NEW PROJECT) (K)	fittings only	fittings only
Domestic	40% of cost	40% of cost
Non-domestic	40% of cost	40% of cost
NEW NON-STANDARD WATER CONNECTION (NEW PROJECT) (K)		
Domestic	40% of cost	40% of cost
Non-domestic	40% of cost	40% of cost
WATER AND SEWERAGE SURVEY FEE (K)		
Domestic	N/A	N/A
Non-domestic	N/A	N/A
DISCHARGE OF EFFLUENT FROM PRIVATE VACUUM TANKERS (PER LOAD) (K)	150.00	150.00
METER TESTING FEE		
Domestic	50.00	50.00
Non-domestic	100.00	100.00
FIXED METER CHARGE (K)		
Domestic	6.00	10.00
Non-domestic	18.00	20.00
COSTS OF RAW WATER (K)		
Domestic	-	3.00
Non-domestic	-	4.20

		1,000.00 plus
UNAUTHORISED WATER CONNECTION /		assessed
RECONNECTION CHARGE(DOMESTIC)	1,521.00	consumption
		2,500.00 plus
UNAUTHORISED WATER CONNECTION/		assessed
RECONNECTION CHARGE(NON DOMESTIC) (K)	4,320.00	consumption
		1,000.00 plus
UNAUTHORISED SEWER CONNECTION/		assessed
RECONNECTION CHARGE(DOMESTIC)	1,331.00	consumption
		2,500.00 plus
UNAUTHORISED SEWER CONNECTION/		assessed
RECONNECTION CHARGE(NON DOMESTIC) (K)	4,320.00	consumption
	AS PER WSS	AS PER WSS ACT
VANDALISM	ACT	

7. Western WSC- Approved Tariff Schedule - 2017 -2019

Tariff Structure

rarim Structure						Current Tariffs	Appr	Approved Tariffs	
Domestic Metered Cus	stomers	5				2017	July 2017	2018	2019
1st block	from	-	to	6	ZMW/m ³	3.60	3.82	4.12	4.45
2nd block	from	6	to	15	ZMW/m ³	3.98	4.33	4.67	5.04
3rd block	from	>		15	ZMW/m ³	5.31	5.78	6.24	6.74
Commercial Metered Customers									
1st block	from	-	to	30	ZMW/m ³	5.69	6.19	6.93	7.76
2nd block	from	30	to	170	ZMW/m ³	7.66	8.52	9.55	10.69
3rd block	from	170		999,999	ZMW/m ³	10.60	11.80	13.22	14.80
Institutional Metered Customers									
1st block	from	-	to	30	ZMW/m ³	5.30	5.76	6.45	7.23
2nd block	from	30	to	170	ZMW/m ³	7.07	7.69	8.61	9.64
3rd block	from	170		999,999	ZMW/m ³	9.82	10.68	11.96	13.39
Kiosk - Metered									
Domestic					ZMW/m ³	5.00	5.000	5.000	5.000
Domestic Un- metered Customers									
Low					ZMW/cust	51	56	62	69
Medium					ZMW/cust	120	130	146	161
High					ZMW/cust	231	251	282	310
Commercial Un- metered Customers									
Small					ZMW/cust	511	511	537	564
Medium					ZMW/cust	0	0	0	0
Large					ZMW/cust	0	0	0	0
Institutional Un- metered Customers									
Small					ZMW/cust	511	511	537	564
Medium					ZMW/cust	0	0	0	0
Large					ZMW/cust	0	0	0	0

Other Charges

•	APPROVED					
	2016	2017	2018			
SEWERAGE CHARGE						
% of Domestic Water	20%	20%	20%			
% of Commercial/Industrial Water	20%	20%	20%			
Sanitation Surcharge						
% of water bill (for customer categories)	N/A	N/A	N/A			
Sewerage un-blocking charge	100.00	100.00	100.00			

	APPROVED				
	2016	2017	2018		
Domestic	100.00	100.00	100.00		
Non- domestic	150.00	150.00	150.00		
Security Deposit	N/A	N/A	N/A		
Hire of Vacuum Tanker (k)					
Domestic	570	570	570		
Non-domestic	750	750	750		
Water Bowser (K)	25/m ³	25/m ³	25/m ³		
Leak Detection (K)	60	60	60		
Reconnection Fee (Domestic) (K)	50	50	50		
Reconnection Fee (Others) (K)	170	170	170		
New Standard Water Connection					
(Network in Place) (K)					
Domestic	Cost of 12m pipe plus associated fittings	Cost of 12m pipe plus associated fittings	Cost of 12m pipe plus associated fittings		
Non-domestic	Cost of 12m pipe plus associated fittings	Cost of 12m pipe plus associated fittings	Cost of 12m pipe plus associated fittings		
New Standard Sewer Connection					
(Network In Place) (K)	0 - 1 - 1 40 1	0(40	0		
Domestic	Cost of 12m pipe plus associated fittings	Cost of 12m pipe plus associated fittings	Cost of 12m pipe plus associated fittings		
Non-domestic	Cost of 12m pipe plus associated fittings	Cost of 12m pipe plus associated fittings	Cost of 12m pipe plus associated fittings		
New Non-Standard Water Connection		Ĭ			
(New Project) (K)	100/	100/	100/		
Domestic	40% of cost	40% of cost	40% of cost		
Non-domestic	40% of cost	40% of cost	40% of cost		
New Non-Standard Sewer Connection (New Project) (K)					
Domestic	40% of cost	40% of cost	40% of cost		
Non-domestic	40% of cost	40% of cost	40% of cost		
Water And Sewerage Survey Fee (K)	1170 0. 0000	15,00.000	1170 0. 3000		
Domestic Domestic					
Non-domestic					
Discharge Of Effluent From Private Vacuum Tankers (Per M³) (K)					
Domestic	20/m ³	20/m ³	20/m ³		
On -Domestic	30/m ³	30/m ³	30/m ³		
Meter Testing Fee (K)					
Domestic	60.00	60.00	60.00		

	APPROVED				
	2016	2017	2018		
Non-Domestic	7000	70.00	70.00		
Fixed Meter Charge (K)					
Domestic	10.00	10.00	10.00		
Non-Domestic	20.00	20.00	20.00		
Costs Of Raw Water (K)					
Domestic	3.00	3.50	4.00		
Non-Domestic	4.00	4.50	5.50		
Other Charges		APPROVED			
(WSS Act Section 31 (3)	2016 (K)	2017 (K)	2018 (K)		
Unauthorised Water Connection / Reconnection Charge(Domestic) (K)	1,000.00 plus assessed consumption	1,000.00 plus assessed consumption	1,000.00 plus assessed consumption		
Unauthorised Water Connection/ Reconnection Charge(Non Domestic) (K)	2,500.00 plus assessed consumption	2,500.00 plus assessed consumption	2,500.00 plus assessed consumption		
Unauthorised Sewer Connection/ Reconnection Charge(Domestic) (K)	1,000.00 plus assessed consumption	1,000.00 plus assessed consumption	1,000.00 plus assessed consumption		
Unauthorised Sewer Connection/ Reconnection Charge(Non Domestic) (K)	2,500.00 plus assessed consumption	2,500.00 plus assessed consumption	2,500.00 plus assessed consumption		
Vandalism	AS PER WSS ACT	AS PER WSS ACT	AS PER WSS ACT		

8. Southern WSC Approved Tariff Schedule 2017

Tariff Structure

Tariff Structure						Current Tariffs	Approved Tariffs
Domestic Metered						2017	2017
1st block	from	0	to	6	ZMW/m3	4.15	4.42
2nd block	from	6	to	20	ZMW/m3	6.25	6.53
3rd block	from	20	to	50	ZMW/m3	7.44	7.77
4th block	from	50	to	999999	ZMW/m3	8.58	8.97
1st block	from	0	to	50	ZMW/m3	7.51	7.83
2nd block	from	50	to	100	ZMW/m3	8.74	9.10
3rd block	from	100	to	150	ZMW/m3	10.13	10.56
4th block	from	150	to	999999	ZMW/m3	10.21	11.60
1st block	from		to	Water	ZMW/m3	5.15	5.19
2nd block	from		to	Sewer	ZMW/m3	4.05	4.12
3rd block	from		to	999999	ZMW/m3		
1st block	from		to	Water	ZMW/m3	3.81	3.84
2nd block	from		to	Sewer	ZMW/m3	2.81	2.83
3rd block	from		to		ZMW/m3		
4th block	from		to	999999	ZMW/m3		
1st block	from		to	W&S	ZMW/m3	7.75	7.82
2nd block	from		to		ZMW/m3		
3rd block	from		to		ZMW/m3		
1st block	from	0	to	50	ZMW/m3	6.46	6.73
2nd block	from	50	to	100	ZMW/m3	8.21	8.55
3rd block	from	100	to	150	ZMW/m3	8.91	9.28
4th block	from	150	to	999999	ZMW/m3	8.86	10.07
Domestic					ZMW/m3	5.01	5.01
Low					ZMW/cust	90.00	99.75
Medium					ZMW/cust	119.70	124.69
High					ZMW/cust	164.06	172.27
Low					ZMW/cust	109.32	116.80
Medium					ZMW/cust	154.28	159.60
High		1			ZMW/cust	216.56	216.56
Small					ZMW/cust	684.39	773.66
Medium					ZMW/cust	-	-
Large					ZMW/cust	745.23	842.43
Small		1			ZMW/cust	570.33	644.72
Medium		1			ZMW/cust	-	-
Large		1			ZMW/cust	594.00	702.00
Public Tap - Unmetered							
Domestic					ZMW/cust	30	30.00

	APPROVED				
	2016	2017			
SEWERAGE CHARGE					
% of Domestic Water	20%	20%			
% of Commercial/Industrial Water	20%	20%			
SANITATION SURCHARGE					
% of water	2.5%	2.5%			
SECURITY DEPOSIT (months)	N/A	N/A			
SEWER UNBLOCKING (K)					
Domestic	100.00	100.00			
Non Domestic	200.00	200.00			
	APP	ROVED			
	2016	2017			
CHARGES FOR OTHER SERVICES					
HIRE OF VACUUM TANKER (K)					
Domestic	450	450			
Commercial	700	700			
Mobilisation Cost	-	-			
WATER BOWSER (K)	25/M ³	25/M ³			
LEAK DETECTION (K)	50	50			
RECONNECTION FEE (DOMESTIC) (K)	50	50			
RECONNECTION FEE (OTHERS) (K)	200	200			
Domestic	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only			
Non-domestic	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only			
Domestic	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only			
Non-domestic	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only			
		1			
Domestic	40% of cost	40% of cost			
Non-domestic	40% of cost	40% of cost			
Domestic	40% of cost	40% of cost			
Non-domestic	40% of cost	40% of cost			
Domestic	N/A	N/A			
Non-domestic	N/A	N/A			
DISCHARGE OF EFFLUENT FROM PRIVATE VACUUM TANKERS (PER					

	APPI	ROVED			
	2016	2017			
LOAD) (K)					
Domestic	70	70			
Non-domestic	140	140			
METER TESTING FEE					
Domestic	35	35			
Non-domestic	50	50			
FIXED METER CHARGE (K)					
Domestic	5	10			
Non-domestic	10	20			
COSTS OF RAW WATER (K)					
Domestic	N/A	3.00			
Non-domestic	As per MoU	4.00			
OTHER CHARGES (WSS ACT SECTION 31 (3)	APPROVED (2016 – 201	7) (ZMW)			
Unauthorised Water Connection / Reconnection Charge(Domestic) (K)	1,000.00 plus assessed of	consumption			
Unauthorised Water Connection/ Reconnection Charge (Non Domestic) (K)	2,500.00 plus assessed consumption				
Unauthorised Sewer Connection/ Reconnection Charge(Domestic) (K)	1,000.00 plus assessed consumption				
Unauthorised Sewer Connection/ Reconnection Charge(Non Domestic) (K)	2,500.00 plus assessed consumption				
Vandalism	AS PER WSS ACT				

9. Lukanga WSC Approved Tariff Schedule 2017-2018

Category					Current Tariffs		oroved ariffs	
Domestic Metered Customers						2017	2017	2018
1st block	from	0	to	6	ZMW/m3	3.22	3.42	4.03
2nd block	from	6	to	15	ZMW/m3	3.94	4.22	4.98
3rd block	from	15	to	30	ZMW/m3	4.35	4.65	5.49
4th block	from	30	to	999999	ZMW/m3	5.64	6.03	7.11
Commercial Metered Customers								
1st block	from	0	to	30	ZMW/m3	5.47	6.13	7.55
2nd block	from	30	to	170	ZMW/m3	5.97	6.69	8.23
3rd block	from	170		999999	ZMW/m3	7.13	7.99	9.83
Institutional Metered Customers								
1st block	from	0	to	30	ZMW/m3	4.98	5.36	6.44
2nd block	from	30	to	170	ZMW/m3	5.14	5.76	6.92
3rd block	from	170		999999	ZMW/m3	5.47	6.13	7.36
Prepaid Meter Tariff								
Domestic					ZMW/m3	4.54	4.89	5.87
Commercial					ZMW/m3	6.57	6.90	8.28
Institutional					ZMW/m3	5.45	5.75	6.90
Kiosk - Metered					ZMW/m3	5.00	5.00	5.00
Domestic Un-Metered Customers								
Low					ZMW/cust	95	97	113
Medium					ZMW/cust	114	119	138
High					ZMW/cust	133	139	161
Commercial Un-Metered Customers								
Small					ZMW/cust	251	261	307
Medium					ZMW/cust	400	413	465
Large					ZMW/cust	751	751	800
Institutional Un-Metered Customers								
Small					ZMW/cust	450	460	511
Medium					ZMW/cust	651	672	724
Large					ZMW/cust	900	920	1,022

Other charges

	APPROVED					
	2016	2017	2018			
SEWERAGE CHARGE						
% of Domestic Water	25%	25%	25%			
% of Commercial/Industrial Water	35%	35%	35%			
Sanitation Surcharge						
% of water bill	2.5%	2.5%	2.5%			
Unblocking of sewer line						
Domestic (K)	100.00	100.00	100.00			
Non Domestic (K)	150.00	150.00	150.00			
SECURITY DEPOSIT	N/A	N/A	N/A			
CHARGES FOR OTHER SERVICES						
HIRE OF VACUUM TANKER (K)						
Domestic	550.00	550.00	550.00			
Non Domestic	750.00	750.00	750.00			
WATER BOWSER (K)	25/m ³	25/m ³	25/m³			
LEAK DETECTION (K)	120.00	120.00	120.00			
RECONNECTION FEE (DOMESTIC) (K)	100.00	100.00	100.00			
RECONNECTION FEE (OTHERS) (K)	260.00	260.00	260.00			
NEW STANDARD WATER CONNECTION (NETWORK IN PLACE) (K)						
Domestic	Cost of 12m pipe plus associated fittings	Cost of 12m pipe plus associated fittings	Cost of 12m pipe plus associated fittings			
Non-domestic	Cost of 12m pipe plus associated fittings	Cost of 12m pipe plus associated fittings	Cost of 12m pipe plus associated fittings			
NEW STANDARD SEWER CONNECTION (NETWORK IN PLACE) (K)						
Domestic	Cost of 12m pipe plus associated fittings	Cost of 12m pipe plus associated fittings	Cost of 12m pipe plus associated fittings			
Non-domestic	Cost of 12m pipe plus associated fittings	Cost of 12m pipe plus associated fittings	Cost of 12m pipe plus associated fittings			

NEW NON-STANDARD WATER CONNECTION (NEW PROJECT) (K)			
Domestic	40% of cost	40% of cost	40% of cost
Non-domestic	40% of cost	40% of cost	40% of cost
NEW NON-STANDARD SEWER CONNECTION (NEW PROJECT) (K)			
Domestic	40% of cost	40% of cost	40% of cost
Non-domestic	40% of cost	40% of cost	40% of cost
WATER AND SEWERAGE SURVEY FEE (K)			
Domestic	N/A	N/A	N/A
Non-domestic	N/A	N/A	N/A
DISCHARGE OF EFFLUENT FROM PRIVATE VACUUM TANKERS (PER m³) (K)			
Domestic	K20/m ³	K20/m ³	K20/m ³
Non Domestic	K25/m ³	K25/m ³	K25/m ³
METER TESTING FEE (K)			
Domestic	50.00	50.00	50.00
Non-domestic	75.00	75.00	75.00
FIXED METER CHARGE (K)			
Domestic	10.00	10.00	10.00
Non-domestic	20.00	20.00	20.00
COSTS OF RAW WATER (K)			
Domestic	2.00	3.00	3.50
Non-domestic	3.80	4.50	5.00
Sewerage Charge for Customers without Water Supply (25% for domestic and 35% for non-domestic)	Number of sewer connections by 25% of fixed water charge per domestic category	Number of sewer connections by 25% of fixed water charge per domestic category	Number of sewer connections by 25% of fixed water charge per domestic category
UNAUTHORISED WATER CONNECTION / RECONNECTION CHARGE(DOMESTIC) (K)	1,000.00 plus assessed consumption	1,000.00 plus assessed consumption	1,000.00 plus assessed consumption
UNAUTHORISED WATER CONNECTION/ RECONNECTION CHARGE(NON DOMESTIC) (K)	2,500.00 plus assessed consumption	2,500.00 plus assessed consumption	2,500.00 plus assessed consumption
UNAUTHORISED SEWER CONNECTION/ RECONNECTION CHARGE(DOMESTIC) (K)	1,000.00 plus assessed consumption	1,000.00 plus assessed consumption	1,000.00 plus assessed consumption
UNAUTHORISED SEWER CONNECTION/ RECONNECTION CHARGE(NON DOMESTIC) (K)	2,500.00 plus assessed consumption	2,500.00 plus assessed consumptio n	2,500.00 plus assessed consumption
VANDALISM	AS PER WSS ACT	AS PER WSS ACT	AS PER WSS ACT

10. Eastern WSC Approved Tariff Schedule 2017 -2018

Category			Current Tariffs	Approved Tariffs			
					2017	July 2017	2018
1st block	0	to	6	K/m³	3.88	3.98	4.38
2nd block	6	to	20	K/m³	6.17	6.44	7.09
3rd block	20	to	40	K/m³	8.28	8.64	9.50
4th block	40	to	999,999	K/m³	9.30	9.70	10.67
1st block	0	to	6	K/m³	6.28	6.55	7.86
2nd block	6	to	999,999	K/m³	9.94	10.37	12.23
1st block	0	to	6	K/m³	6.17	6.44	7.73
2nd block	6	to	999,999	K/m³	9.77	10.20	11.72
Domestic					5.31	5.36	5.36
Commercial					7.56	7.63	7.63
Institutional					7.56	7.63	7.63
		•	•	5.00	•	5.00	5.00

Other charges

	APPROVED				
	2016	2017	2018		
SEWERAGE CHARGE					
% of Domestic Water	20%	20%	20%		
% of Commercial/Industrial Water	30%	30%	30%		
SANITATION SURCHARGE					
% of water	-	-	-		
SECURITY DEPOSIT (months)	N/A	N/A	N/A		
Sewer Unblocking					
Domestic	100.00	100.00	100.00		
Non Domestic	150.00	150.00	150.00		
CHARGES FOR OTHER SERVICES					
HIRE OF VACUUM TANKER (K)	520.00	572.00	629.00		
WATER BOWSER	25/ m ³	25/ m ³	25/ m ³		
LEAK DETECTION (K)					
Domestic	50.00	50.00	50.00		
Non Domestic	100.00	100.00	100.00		
RECONNECTION FEE (DOMESTIC) (K)	50.00	50.00	50.00		
RECONNECTION FEE (OTHERS) (K)	110.00	110.00	110.00		

Domestic	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only	
Non-domestic	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only	
Domestic	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only	
Non-domestic	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only	Cost of 12m pipe and associated fittings only	
Domestic	40% of cost	40% of cost	40% of cost	
Non-domestic	40% of cost	40% of cost	40% of cost	
Domestic	40% of cost	40% of cost	40% of cost	
Non-domestic	40% of cost	40% of cost	40% of cost	
Domestic	N/A	N/A	N/A	
Non-domestic	N/A	N/A	N/A	
DISCHARGE OF DOMECSTIC EFFLUENT FROM PRIVATE VACUUM TANKERS/m³ (K)	20.00/m ³	20.00/m ³	20.00/m³	
DISCHARGE OF NON- DOMECSTIC EFFLUENT FROM PRIVATE VACUUM TANKERS/m³ (K)	30.00/m³	30.00/m ³	30.00/m³	
METER TESTING FEE				
Domestic	30.00	30.00	30.00	
Non-domestic	50.00	50.00	50.00	
FIXED METER CHARGE (K)				
Domestic	10.00	10.00	10.00	
Non-domestic	20.00	20.00	20.00	
COSTS OF RAW WATER (K)				
Domestic	3.00	3.20	3.50	
Non-domestic	4.80	5.00	6.00	
OTHER CHARGES (WSS ACT SECTION 31 (3))	APPROVED (2016 – 2018) (K)			
UNAUTHORISED WATER CONNECTION / RECONNECTION CHARGE(Domestic) (K)	1,000.0	00 plus assessed	consumption	

UNAUTHORISED WATER CONNECTION/ RECONNECTION CHARGE (Non Domestic) (K)	2,500.00 plus assessed consumption
UNAUTHORISED SEWER CONNECTION/ RECONNECTION CHARGE(Domestic) (K)	1,000.00 plus assessed consumption
UNAUTHORISED SEWER CONNECTION/ RECONNECTION CHARGE(Non Domestic) (K)	2,500.00 plus assessed consumption
VANDALISM	AS PER WSS ACT

11. Chambeshi WSC Approved Tariff Schedule 2017-2019

Category						Current Tariffs	Appro	oved Tari	ffs
Domestic Metered Customers						0047	July	0040	0040
						2017	2017	2018	2019
1st block	from	-	to	6	ZMW/m ³	3.63	3.79	4.40	4.93
2nd block	from	6	to	10	ZMW/m ³	4.44	4.63	5.37	6.02
3rd block	from	10	to	15	ZMW/m ³	5.65	5.89	6.83	7.65
4th block	from	15	to	999999	ZMW/m ³	7.67	7.94	9.21	10.31
Commercial Meter	ed Cust	tomers							
1st block	from	-	to	10	ZMW/m ³	4.83	4.99	5.79	6.49
2nd block	from	10	to	999999	ZMW/m ³	5.70	5.89	6.83	7.72
Institutional Meter	Institutional Metered Customers								
1st block	from	-	to	10	ZMW/m ³	4.18	4.28	4.97	5.57
2nd block	from	10	to	999999	ZMW/m³	5.50	5.64	6.54	7.39
Kiosk - Metered					ZMW/m ³	5.00	5.00	5.00	5.00
Domestic Un-Mete	red Cus	stomer	s						
Low					ZMW/cust	83	86	98	107
Medium					ZMW/cust	147	154	174	191
High					ZMW/cust	217	227	256	282
Commercial Un-Me	etered (Custom	ers						
Small					ZMW/cust	534	552	624	705
Medium					ZMW/cust	844	866	979	1,106
Large					ZMW/cust	1,689	1,733	1,958	2,212
Institutional Un-Metered Customers									
Small					ZMW/cust	458	474	536	600
Medium					ZMW/cust	724	743	839	940
Large					ZMW/cust	1,438	1476	1667	1,868

Other Charges

	APPROVED				
	2017				
SEWERAGE CHARGE					
% of Domestic Water	30%				
% of Commercial/Industrial Water	40%				
Sanitation charge					
% of water bill (for customer categories)	N/A				
Unblocking of sewer line					
Domestic (K)	100				
Non Domestic (K)	150				
SECURITY DEPOSIT	N/A				
CHARGES FOR OTHER SERVICES					
HIRE OF VACUUM TANKER (K)	520				
WATER BOWSER (K)	25/m³				
LEAK DETECTION (K)	50				
RECONNECTION FEE (DOMESTIC) (K)	80				
RECONNECTION FEE (OTHERS) (K)	150				
NEW STANDARD WATER CONNECTION (NETWORK IN PLACE) (K)					
Domestic	Cost of 12m pipe plus associated fittings				
Non-domestic	Cost of 12m pipe plus associated fittings				
NEW STANDARD SEWER CONNECTION (NETWORK IN PLACE) (K)					
Domestic	Cost of 12m pipe plus associated fittings				
Non-domestic	Cost of 12m pipe plus associated fittings				
NEW NON-STANDARD WATER CONNECTION (NEW PROJECT) (K)					
Domestic	40% of cost				
Non-domestic NEW NON-STANDARD SEWER CONNECTION (NEW PROJECT) (K)	40% of cost				
(NEW PROJECT) (K) Domestic	40% of cost				
Non-domestic	40% of cost				
WATER AND SEWERAGE SURVEY FEE (K)	1575 51 51 51				
Domestic					
Non-domestic					
DISCHARGE OF EFFLUENT FROM PRIVATE VACUUM TANKERS (PER m³) (K)					
Domestic	20				
Non Domestic	30				

METER TESTING FEE (K)	
Domestic	50.00
Non-domestic	100.00
FIXED METER CHARGE (K)	
Domestic	10
Non-domestic	20
COSTS OF RAW WATER (K)	
Domestic	2.50
Non-domestic	3.80
Sewerage Charge on Customers not with Water Supply	Number of sewer connections by 20% of fixed water charge per category
UNAUTHORISED WATER CONNECTION / RECONNECTION CHARGE(DOMESTIC) (K)	1,000.00 plus assessed consumption
UNAUTHORISED WATER CONNECTION/ RECONNECTION CHARGE(NON DOMESTIC) (K)	2,500.00 plus assessed consumption
UNAUTHORISED SEWER CONNECTION/ RECONNECTION CHARGE(DOMESTIC) (K)	1,000.00 plus assessed consumption
UNAUTHORISED SEWER CONNECTION/ RECONNECTION CHARGE(NON DOMESTIC) (K)	2,500.00 plus assessed consumption
VANDALISM	AS PER WSS ACT